
ENGLISH CARVED LIMESTONE GRAVE MARKER DATED 1727
AN UNUSUAL ENGLISH CARVED LIMESTONE GRAVE MARKER DATED 1727 DECORATED WITH A SKULL AND CROSSBONES

A FIGURE OF THE GRIM REAPER AND A DANCING SKELETON ‘MEMENTO MORI’
18TH CENTURY

SIZE: 71CM HIGH, 31CM WIDE, 7CM DEEP – 28 INS HIGH, 12 INS WIDE, 2¾ INS DEEP

 
LITERATURE

THE GRAVE MARKER OR HEADSTONE IS A VISIBLE LINK BETWEEN THE LIVING AND DEAD. IN THIS FORM OF VERNACULAR
ART THERE IS A REMINDER TO THOSE WHO COME AFTER US OF THEIR OWN MORTALITY AND OF THE FRAILTY OF ALL

HUMAN LIFE. SINCE PREHISTORIC TIMES IT HAS BEEN CUSTOMARY TO MARK THE PLACE OF BURIAL AS A SIGN OF
RESPECT AND REMEMBRANCE. STONEHENGE AND AVEBURY WERE BUILT THOUSANDS OF YEARS BEFORE THE DAWN OF

CHRISTIANITY AND ARE AMONGST THE MOST IMPORTANT TOMB COMPLEXES IN EUROPE. THEY DEMONSTRATE THE
SIGNIFICANCE ATTACHED BY PREHISTORIC MAN TO BURIALS CLOSE TO MONUMENTS OF RELIGIOUS RITUAL, WHICH LED

TO THE CHRISTIAN CUSTOM OF BURYING THE DEAD IN OR NEAR BUILDINGS OF RELIGIOUS BELIEF AND IMPORTANCE.
IN 752AD ST CUTHBERT WAS GRANTED PERMISSION BY THE POPE TO ESTABLISH CHURCHYARDS AROUND CHURCHES,
WITH FOUR CARDINAL POINTS MARKED WITH CROSSES. IT WAS NOT UNTIL THE 10TH CENTURY THAT THE PRACTICE OF

ENCLOSING CHURCHYARDS WAS INTRODUCED, AND THIS IS THE ORIGIN OF THE TERM ‘GOD’S ACRE’. ALL EARLY
BURIALS TOOK PLACE ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE CHURCH, A RELIC OF THE PAGAN WORSHIP OF THE SUN GOD. THE
NORTH SIDE WAS DEEMED TO BE THE DOMAIN OF THE DEVIL AND WAS VIEWED WITH FEAR AND SUPERSTITION. IT WAS

HERE THAT THE UN-BAPTISED, INFANTS, CRIMINALS AND SUICIDES WERE BURIED.

 


